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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: Tripp Coston 
Subject: RE: DNs 11715.08 and 11717-08 

Thursday, January 22,2009 4:08 PM 

Per this e-mail. 1 will move DNs 1 171 5-08 and 1 171 7-08 from Docket 080000 to 0900%. I f  you find any others that 
need to he movcd, please don't hesitate to let me know. Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy 

- an 

From: Tripp Coston 
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2009 4:Ol PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subjeb: RE: DNs 11715-08 and 11717-08 

Please move them all .... forgive niy oversight of the other two documents 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2009 3:58 PM 
To: Tripp Coston 
Subject: DNs 11715-08 and 11717-08 

Hi Tripp, 

1 have moved confidential DN 1 1  716-08 to new Dockct 090073 as requested earlier (DN 00550-09). Please confirm 
whether or not the request for confidentiality (DN 1 171 5-08) and the redacted version (DN 1 17 17-08) should also be 
moved from Docket 080000 to Docket 090073. 

Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy 

1/23/2009 
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